Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: transcab_avaclaims@ava-ins.com; Admin A; Su Li (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION: [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 9535J AND SHA 4204C
ON 29/12/2017 ALONG/AT TAXI Q TWDS T3 ARRIVAL HALL

Attachments: SHA 4204C GIA REPORT..pdf

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear Mei Kwan

Details as below:

Name : Frankie Lim

I/C :S0230576C

Contact : 9048 1818

Address : Blk 616 Bedok Reservoir Rd
#08-1108 SG 470616

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 1:29 PM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg

Cc: transcab_avaclaims@ava-ins.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>
Subject: IMMEDIATE ATTENTION: [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 9535J AND SHA 4204C ON 29/12/2017 ALONG/AT
TAXI Q TWDS T3 ARRIVAL HALL

Importance: High

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We understand this accident has not been reported to your insurer.

As per AXA instruction, kindly let us have the info/ details of your hirer/driver at the time of accident for our

necessary action.
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Thank you.

« Wishing you a Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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